List of NIH Conference Grant Contacts (Updated 08/14/2008)

Each listing provides the name, telephone number, and email address of the Institute/Center/Office (ICO) contact person and gives the URL of the website with ICO-specific conference grant information.

INFORMATION THAT RELATES TO INTRAMURAL PROGRAMS

Contact: Olive P. Childers

Phone: (301) 496-3424

Fax: (301) 402-0979

Email: childero@od.nih.gov
http://www.nih.gov/science/ 

INFORMATION THAT RELATES TO EXTRAMURAL PROGRAMS -- NIH INSTITUTES AND CENTERS

National Cancer Institute (NCI)

Contact: Mr. David Contois

Address: Referral Office

NCI/DEA/PCRB

6116 Executive Blvd., Room 8039

Bethesda, MD  20892-8329

Rockville, MD 20852 (for express/courier delivery)

Phone: (301) 496-3428

Fax: (301) 402-0275

Email: ncirefof@dea.nci.nih.gov
http://deainfo.nci.nih.gov/flash/awards.htm
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM)

Contact: Dr. Barbara Sorkin

Phone: (301) 594-8018

Fax: (301) 480-3621


Email: sorkinb@mail.nih.gov
http://nccam.nih.gov/research/instructions/r13/index.htm  

National Center for Research Resources (NCRR)

Contact: Dr. Louise Ramm

Phone: (301) 435-0879

Email: RammL@mail.nih.gov
http://www.ncrr.nih.gov
National Eye Institute (NEI)

Contact: Dr. Jerome R. Wujek
Phone: (301) 451-2020

Fax: (301) 402-0528

Email: wujekjer@nei.nih.gov 
http://www.nei.nih.gov/funding/
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI)

Contact: Mr. Dennis Askwith

Phone: (301) 496-2606

Fax: (301) 480-1124

Email: askwithd@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm
National Human Genome Research Institute (NHGRI)
Contact: Anna Rossoshek, M.S., M.B.A.

Phone: (301) 451-8323

Fax: (301) 480-2770

Email: asirota@mail.nih.gov
http://www.genome.gov/page.cfm?pageID=10000887
National Institute on Aging (NIA)

Contact: Dr. Robin Barr

Phone: (301) 496-9322

Fax: (301) 402-2945

Email: rb42h@nih.gov
http://www.nia.nih.gov/GrantsAndTraining/FundingOpportunities/OtherResearchRelatedAwards.htm
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)

Contact: Dr. Lorraine Gunzerath

Phone: (301) 443-2369

Fax: (301) 443-7043 

Email: lgunzera@mail.nih.gov
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/extramural/funding.htm
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)

Contact: Milton J. Hernandez

Phone: (301) 496-3775 

Fax: (301) 496-8729

Email: mhernandez@niaid.nih.gov
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/default.htm
National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS)

Contact: Theresa Smith

Phone: (301) 435-5595

Fax: (301) 480-4543

Email: theresa_smith@nih.gov
http://www.niams.nih.gov/Funding/Funding_Opportunities/see_activity_codes.asp?MechID=17
National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB)

Contact: Zeynep Erim, PhD

Phone: (301) 435-6686
FAX: (301) 480-4973

Email: erimz@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nibib.nih.gov/
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD)

Contact: Dr. Eugene Hayunga

Phone: (301) 435-6856

Fax: (301) 480-2400

Email: ehayunga@mail.nih.gov. 

http://www.nichd.nih.gov/funding/mechanism/index.cfm
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD)

Contact: Dr. Judith Cooper

Phone: (301) 496- 5061
Fax: (301) 402-6251

Email: cooperj@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/funding/types/confgrants.asp 

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)

Contact: Alicia Dombroski, Ph.D.

Phone: (301) 594-4800

Email: adombroski@mail.nih.gov 

http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/GrantsAndFunding/Types_of_Grants_Awarded_by_NIDCR/FundingMechanisms/SupportforMeetings.htm
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK)

Contact: Dr. Brent Stanfield

Phone: (301) 594-8843

Fax: (301)480-4125

Email: Stanfibr@niddk.nih.gov
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/fund/program/A-Elist.htm#conf
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

Contact:  Dr. Mark Green

Phone: (301) 435-1431

Fax: (301) 443-0538

Email: mailto:mgreen1@nida.nih.gov
http://www.nida.nih.gov/Funding/resfundslist.html  

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)

Contact: Ms. Martha Barnes

Phone: (919) 541-3336

Fax: (919) 541-5064

Email: barnes@niehs.nih.gov 

http://www.niehs.nih.gov/dert/programs/conferen.htm   

National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS)

Contact: Dr. Ann Hagan

Phone: (301) 594-3910

Fax: (301) 480-1852

Email: hagana@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nigms.nih.gov/Research/Mechanisms/
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)

Contact: Dr. Jean G. Noronha

Phone: (301) 443-3367

Fax: (301) 443-4720

Email: jnoronha@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/grants/nimhinfoprocedures.cfm#


National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities

Contact: Reuben Warren, DDS, DPH

Phone: (301) 402-1366

Fax: (301)-480-4049

Email: warrenru@mail.nih.gov
http://ncmhd.nih.gov
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)

Contact: Dr. Alan Willard

Phone: (301) 496-9223

Fax: (301) 402-0182

E-mail: aw135y@nih.gov
http://www.ninds.nih.gov/
National Library of Medicine (NLM)

Contact: Dr. Hua-Chuan Sim
Phone: (301) 496-4253
Fax: (301) 402-2952
Email: simh@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/ep
INFORMATION THAT RELATES TO EXTRAMURAL PROGRAMS – NIH OFFICES


Office Behavioral and Social Sciences Research (OBSSR)

Contact: Virginia Cain, Ph.D.

Phone: (301) 402-1147

Fax: (301) 402-1150

Email: cainv@mail.nih.gov
http://obssr.od.nih.gov/ 


Office of Dietary Supplements (ODS)

Contact: Rebecca Costello, Ph.D.

Phone: (301) 435-3605

Fax: (301) 480-1845

Email: CostellB@mail.nih.gov
http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov/ 

Office of Disease Prevention (ODP)

Contact:  Rebecca Costello, Ph.D.

Phone: (301) 435-2920

Fax: (301) 480-1845 

Email: CostellB@mail.nih.gov 

http://odp.od.nih.gov/ 

Office of Rare Diseases (ORD)

Contact:  Ms. Mary Demory

Phone:   (301) 402-4338

Fax:     (301) 480-9655

Email:  demorym@mail.nih.gov 

http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov/index.html
Office of Research on Women’s Health (ORWH)

Contact:  Dr. Lisa Begg

Phone: (301) 496-7853

Fax: (301) 402-1798 

Email: beggl@mail.nih.gov 

http://www4.od.nih.gov/orwh/ 

FDA R13/U13 Contact: 

Michelle Hawley 

Acting Team Leader 

Grants and Assistance Agreements Team 

Division of Acquisition Support and Grants 

Office of Acquisitions & Grants Services 

Phone: 301-827-1991 

Email: Michelle.Hawley@fda.hhs.gov
